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Majid Qazi, D.O. 

RE: Additional Information License No. 21-26391-01 
Remove Authorized User Physician 
Add 10 CFR 35.100 to Existing Authorized User Physicians 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

Nenad Serafimovskl, M.D. 
R.P.V.l. 

Michael Abdul-Malek, D.O. 

We would like to remove David P. Gowman, D.O. as an authorized user physician 
from our NRC license. However, Dr. Gowman was the only authorized user physician 
authorized for 10 CFR 35.100 uses. In order to maintain 35.100 uses on our license, 
we are requesting to add 10 CFR 35.100 use to the current list of authorized user 
physicians (who are already approved for 10 CFR 35.200 uses). 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our physics 
consultant, Cari Dzanbazoff at (734) 662-3197, fax (734) 662-9224, or e-mail 
cdz_mpc@comcast.net. 

ark Rasak, D.O. 
ecutive Management - President 

Cardiovascular Clinical Associates 



Shaffer, Vered 

From: 
Sent: 

Sophie Sidorowicz <ssidorowicz@heartdrs.com> 
Thursday,, October 23, 2014 11:27 AM 

To: Shaffer, Vered 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Additional Ammendment Request for License No. 21-26391-01 
License21-26391-0l.PDF 

Hello Ms. Shaffer, 

Per your correspondence with Cari Dzanbazoff, our facility physics consultant, I have attached an additional letter 
requesting the addition of 10 CFR 35.100 to our list of authorized user physicians (who already are approved for 10 CFR 
35.200 uses). 

Thank-you so much for bringing this matter to our attention and for allowing us the opportunity to make the additional 
amendment. 

Please feel to call Cari or myself if any further action on our part is required. 

Thank-you again for your help on this matter, 

Sophie Sidorowicz, B.S. (R), CNMT 
Cardiovascular Clinical Associates, P.C. 
29877 Telegraph Rd. Suite 400 
Southfield, MI 48034 

248-799-2600 ext. 5 
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